'Cit)’of CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

St. Francis REPORT

TO: Kate Thunstrom- City Administrator

FROM: Dave Schmidt- Fire Chief

SUBJECT: Declare Breathing Air Compressor as Surplus Equipment
DATE: January 6, 2025

OVERVIEW:

The fire department is requesting authorization to declare our old Bauer Breathing Air
Compressor, Fill Station, and Cascade Bottles as surplus equipment. With the construction of
the new facility, a new Breathing Air Compressor system was installed that meets today’s
industry standards for firefighters. We no longer have a use for the old system. Fire
department staff met with Alex Air, and they are interested in purchasing the old system for
$4,000.00. The proceeds from this transaction will go towards needs for the new facility.

ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED:

Declare the Bauer Breathing Air Compressor, Fill Station, and Cascade Bottles as surplus
equipment and authorize the sale of the property to Alex Air in the amount of $4,000.00.

BUDGET IMPLICATION:
None

Attachments:

e Alex Air Quote
e Resolution 2025-03 Declaring surplus property



